From: Sophie Arrington

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 11:11 AM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: FW: Application for Holly Springs, MS

**%* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Leonard, Tamara [mailto:tleonard@comsearch.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2006 9:33 AM

To: Sophie Arrington

Subject: FW: Application for Holly Springs, MS

Hi Sophie
Here is the message | sent the other day. If you could help | would really appreciate it.

Thank you
Tamara

From: Leonard, Tamara

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 2:30 PM
To: 'sophie.arrington@fcc.gov'

Subject: Application for Holly Springs, MS

Hi Sophie

| was wondering if you could help me correct two mistakes on an application that was filed on
5/18/06. Please let me know if | need to do something else to have this fixed.

Rust College, Inc WURC-FM
Holly Spring, MS

On the application | marked the state as Alabama (AL) which is wrong it should be Mississippi
(MS)
For section 17c | have the wrong box checked it should be Noncommercial educational licensee

Thanks for all your help
Tamara Leonard
Comsearch



